&
e UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
M REGION I1¥
< 1650 Arch Sireet

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

In Repﬁ?' Refer To Mail Code: 3L.C62 .
NOV 16 2010
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

\
S. Todq Renner, Esq.
Cooper|Owen & Renner, P.C.

1600 Benedum Trees Building

223 Fo Avenue '

Pittsbuggh, PA 15222

Re: Consent Agreement and Final Order
FPA Docket No. FIFRA-03-2011-0002

Dear M+ Renner:

Enclosed is a copy of the CONSENT AQREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER filed today
with the Regional Hearing Clerk settling the matter referenced above, with respect to you client Sal
Chemical Company, Inc.. For your file, I am also enclosing a copy of the supporting memorandum
from ErlLvironmental Protection Agency managément to the Regional Judicial Officer. Should you

have any questions or concerns, please feel fre {0 contact me at (215) 814-2066.
Sincerely,

%»WLL@A/\

nnifer M. Abramson
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel

Enc]osuTes

ce: Stephen Forostiak, EPA




IN THE MATTER OF

Sal Chemical Company, Inc.
3036 Byirch Drive

Weirto

Respondent.

| |
BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION III
1650 Al‘rch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

DOCKET NO: FIFRA-03-2011-0002

, WV 26062 CONSENT AGREEMENT

CONSENT AGREEMENT

Preliminary Statement

This Consent Agreement is entered inte by the Director of the L.and and Chemiéials

Divisian, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region III (“EPA” or “Complainant™) and by
Sal Chemical Company, Inc. (“Respondent”™) pprsuant to Seciton 14(a) of the Federal

Insecti¢

ide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act (“FIFRA™), as amended, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a), and

Sections 22.13(b) and .18(b) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative
AssessI'nenl of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits
1

(*Cons
and the
Compl
of FIF

1.
forth 1)

2.

idated Rules of Practice™), 40 C.F.R. §|§ 22.13(b) and .18(b). This Consent Agreement

attached Final Order (hereinafter jointl}'r referred to as the “CAFQ”) resolve
inant's civil penalty claims against Respondent under FIFRA arising from the violations
A alleged herein.

General Provisions

For purposes of this proceeding only, .R,espondem admits the jurisdictional allegations set
this CAFO. ?

Except as provided in paragraph 1, above, Respondent neither admits nor denies the

specifig factual allegations and conclusions of law set forth in this CAFO.

3

Respondent agrees not to contest the jurisdiction of the EPA with respect to the execution

of this Consent Agreement, the issuance of the attached Final Order, or the enforcement of the

CAFO.




4.

DOCKET No. FIFRA-03-2011-0002

|For the purposes of this proceeding only, Respondent hereby expressly waives any right

to contest any issue of law or fact set forth in this Consem Agreement and any right to appeal the

accom

5.

6.

7.
pursua

8.

9.

not.

10.

banying Final Order. l

Respondent consents to the issuance oﬂ this CAFO and agrees to comply with its terms.

" Respondent shall bear his own costs and attomey’s fees.

'|Respondent agrees not to deduct for civil Iaxa‘uon purposes the civil penalty paid

1t to this CAFQ.

EPA’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law

|in accordance with the Consolidated Rules of Practlee at Secuons 22.13(b) and .18(b)(2)
and (3)

Complainant alleges the following ﬁndmgs of fact and conclusions of law:

| Section 2(s) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136QS), deﬁnes ‘person” to mean any individual,
partner

ship, association, corporation, or any organized group of persons whether incorporated or

Respondent is an Ohio corporation with a pr1nc1ple place of busmess located at 3036

Birch Drwe in Weirton, West Virginia.

11.

12.

"nRespondent is a “person” as defined in \Section 2(:s) of FIFRA, 7 U.8.C. § 136(s).

Section 2(u) of FIFRA, 7US.C. § l36(u) and 40 CF.R. § 152.3 define “pesticide™, in

pertinefit part, to mean any substance or mixture of substances intended for preventing,

destroying, repelling, or mltlgatmg any pest.

13.
particu

intende:] to be, distributed or sold.

14,

EPA as|a pesticide, EPA Reg. No. 62833-1.

15.

i
0 CF.R. § 152 3 deﬁnes ‘pesticide product” in pertinent part, to mean a pesticide in the

far form (including composition, packaglng, and labeling) in which the pesticide is, or is
|
i

In 1990, Respondent registered a product with the brand name Sodium Hypochlorite with

Respondent s Sodium Hypochlorite product, EPA Reg. No. 62833- 1, is a “pesticide” and

“pestic1:le product” as those terms are defined by Section 2(u) of FIFRA, 7 U S.C. §136(v), and

40 CF.

16.

R§1523 ‘

Bection 2(w) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(w), and 40 C.F.R. §167.3, define “produce”, in

pertinejt part, to mean to manufacture, prepare| propagate, compound, or process any pesticide,

or top

ckage, repackage, label, relabel or otherwise change the container of any pesticide.

2




17.

| ; ' I * DOCKET Ne. FIFRA-03-2011-0002

Sect_ion 2(w) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(w), and 40 C.F.R. §167.3, define “producer”, in

pertinerjt part, to mean any person who produces any pesticide (including packaging,

repackéi ving, labeling and relabeling). !

18.

|
$ection 2(dd) of FIFRA,7U.S.C. § 136(dd) and 40 C.F.R. §167.3, define

“estabh hment” in pertinent part, to mean any site where a pestlclde product is produced.

19.

‘ t
Respondem produced its Sodium Hypochior:te product, EPA Reg. No. 62833-1, by

repackaging and relabeling sodium hypochlorlte purchased from different suppliers at its facility
Iocated J.it 3036 Birch Drive in Weirton, West V‘lrglma |

20,

]?py repackaging and relabeling sodium hypoch]orlte and offenng to sell it as Sodium

Hypochlorite, EPA Reg. No. 62833-1, Respondent ‘produced”, and is a “producer” of, a
pesticide, as those terms are defined by Section Q(w) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(w), and 40

C.F.R. §167.3. : |

21.

|
i ' ’ i '
With respect to the production of Sodium Hypochlorite, EPA Reg. No. 62833-1,

Respondent’s facility located at 3036 Birch Drive in Welrton West Virginia is an

“estabh<hment” as that term is defined by 40 C. F.R 167. 3|

22.

iursuant to Section 12(a)(2)(L) of FIFRA 708 C § 136j(a)(2)(L.), it shall be unlawful

for any person who is a producer to violate any of the prowsmns of Sectlon 7 of FIFRA, 7U.S.C

23, rursuam to Section 7(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C § 136e(a), “[n]o person shall produce any
pesticidg. . . in any State unless the establishment in which it is produced is registered with
[EPA].” - - | “ |

24. Frior to October 2008, Respondent’s facility located at 3036 Birch Drive in Weirton,

West Vigginia was not registered with EPA as a 1pesticide producing establishment.
' ! .

25.

Hy producing a pesticide at an estab]isthem not relgiste'red pmsﬁant to Section 7(a) of

FIFRA, ¥ U.S.C § 136¢(a), Respondent violated|that section, constituting an unlawtul act under
Section [2(a)2)(L) of FIFRA 7 U.S.C § 136)(a)(2)(L). \

26.

Pursuant to Section 12(a)(1)E) of FIFRA 708 C § 136](3)(1)(13) it shall be unlawful

for any ;:erson in any State to distribute or sell t0 any person any pesticide which 1s misbranded,

27.

Section 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C § 136(gg), deﬁne‘s “distribute or sell” to mean to

distribute, sell, offer for sale, hold for distributio:n, hold for sale, hold for shipment, ship, deliver
for shipment, release for shipment, or receive and (having so received) deliver or offer to deliver.




: | DOCKET No. FIFRA-03-2011-0002
| ' i : ‘ :
28. . Bince 1990, Respondent distributed or s‘old its Sodium Hypochlorite product, EPA Reg.
No. 62§33-1, to various individuals, partnerships, associations, corporatlons and/or organized
groups pf persons. |

20, | Pursuant to Section 2(q)}(1)(D) of FIFM, 7 U.S,C. § 136(q)(1)D), a pesticide is
misbrarlded if its label does not bear the registrgtion number, assigned l;nder Section 7 of FIFRA,
7 U.S. d § 136e, of the establishment at which T was produced.
| | | 3
30. Dn or about October 6, 2008, EPA assigned Respondent’s facility located at 3036 Birch
Drive i} Weirton, West Virginia the establishment number EPA Est, No.: 62833-WV-001.
31 _L])uring the time peried from October 6, 2009 through August 31, 2010, Respondent
distribujed or sold Sodium Hypochlorite, EPA I}eg No. 62833-1, with labels that bore incorrect
EPA esdabllshment numbers, and therefore, Respondent s Sodmm Hypochlorite product, EPA
Reg. Nq. 62833-1, was misbranded as defined by Scctlon 2(q)(])(D) of FIFRA, 7US.C. §
136(@)((D. 1 | | .\

z i .
32. fespondent distributed or sold mlsbranded peqhmdes constituting unlawful acts in
violatio of Section 12(a)(1)(E) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 13?)(a)(1)(E)

33. ursuant to Section 12(a){(1){C) of FIFRA, 7 Us.C. § 136/(a)(1)XC), it shall be unlawful
for any person to distribute or sell a registered pesticide the composition of which differs at the
time of jts distribution or sale from its composmon as described in the statement required in

n with its registration under Section 3 of FIFRA 7US.C. § 136a

5 |
34, Th conncction with the registration of its \Sodium Hypochlorite product, EPA Reg. No.
62833-1] Respondent provided a confidential statement of formula to EPA which identified the
suppliers of the compoenents of its Sodium Hypol?h!orite formulation.

| -
35..  Beginning some time subsequent to the registration of its Sodium Hypochlorite product
through May 26, 2010, Respondent distributed or sold Sodium Hypochlorite, EPA Reg. No.
62833-1] that was produced from components ﬂanufactur.ed by different suppliers from those
represenfed in the confidential statement of formula submifted in connection with the
registration. ; l

36. R cspondent distributed or sold pesﬁcides| with conipositions that differ from statements
made in fonnection with their registration, constltu‘{lng unlawful acts in wolallon of Section

12(a)(1){C) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(a)(1)(C). |
|

37. R espondent is a “distributor” or “retailer subject to the assessrnent of a civil penalty
under Segtion 14(a)(1) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § ]3%I(a)(l) \‘

|
!




38.
civil pel
Respon
amount
correct
adminis
describd

days aftg

39.
of factos
FIFRA,
Respong
applied
Decemb

DOCKET No. FIFRA-03-2011-0002

| i
Civil Penalty |

. o
n settlement of the above-captioned actiion, Respondent consents to the assessment of a
walty of ELEVEN THOUSAND SEVEITI HUNDRED DOLLARS ($11,700), which
lent agrees to pay in accordance with the terms set forth below.- Such civil penalty
shall become due and payable immediately upon receipt by Respondent of a true and
opy of the fully-executed and filed CAFO. In order to avoid the assessment of interest,
frative costs, and late payment penaltics! in connection with such civil penalty as
d in this CAFO, Respondent must pay the civi) penalty no later than thirty (30) calendar
ey the date on which a copy of this CAFO 1s maileld or hand-delivered to Respondent,

. | H

The aforesaid settlement amount is based upon Cdmp]ainant s consideration of a number

s, including, but not limited to, the statutory factors set forth in Section 14(a)(4) of

7 U.S.C. § 136/(a)(4), i.e., the size of Respondent s business, the effect of the penalty on
ent's ability to continue in business, and the gravity of the violation. These factors were
o the particular facts and circumstances of this case with specific reference to EPA’s

er 2009 FIFRA Enforcement Response Policy Federal Insecticide, Fungicide,

Rodentigide Act, May 2010 Enforcement Response Policy for FIFRA Sec!zon 7(c) Establishment

Reportrr

shall

o Requirements, and 40 C.F R. Part 19.

40. Playment of the civil penalty amount required under the terms of Paragraph 38, above,
be

nade as follows; o

|

a, Mailing (vm first class U.S. Postal Servzce Mail)a cemfied or cashier's check,
made payable to the “United States Treasury" to the following address:
. | |
U.S, Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties |
Cincinnati Fmance Center
P.0. Box 9p9077 E
St. Louis, MO, 63197 9000. '

Contact: Craig Sleffen 513-487- 2091
Erlc Volck|513 -487-2105
|
b. Via Ovem1 ght Dehivery of a certified or cashier's check, made payable to the
“United States Treasury”, sent to the followmg address:
| |
U.S, Bank o !
Governmen‘t Lockbox 979077
US EPA Fines & Penalties
1005 Convention Plaza ?
SL-MO-C2LGL \ |

5 | |
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St. Louis|MO 63101 |
314-418-1028 . j%

c. All payment made by check in any currency drawn on banks with no USA
branches shall be addressed for delivery to:

Cmcmnatl Finance \
US EPA, MS-NWD
26 W. M. L King Drive
Cmcmnatz OH 45268-0001
| ! ! i
d. By electronic funds transfer (“-EFT”) to the following account:

‘ \

Federal Reserve Baqk of New York
ABA 021030004 \ |
Account No. 68010727 3 i
SWIFT Address FRNYUS33 !
33 Liberty|Street | .
NY,NY 10045 | g

- .
(Field tag 4200 of Fedw:re message should read “D
68010727 Enwronmental Protecnon Agency”)
\
e. By automatic clearinghouse (*ACH™ to the following account:
\
U.Ss, Treasury REX/Cash]mk ACH Receiver
ABA 051036706 N
Account No. 310006 |
Environmental Protect:on Agency |

CTX Format |

Transactzolll Code 22'- checking | ‘
Contact: John Schmid }
202-874-7026 |

f. Online payments can be made{at WWW_PAY. GOV by entering “sfo 1.1” in
the search field, and opening the form and completing the required fields.

' |
g Additional payment guidance is available at: |
‘ I

http://www.epa.gov/ocfo/finservices/make a payment.htm

¢




All pay;
FIFRA-
copies ¢
wire tra
Clerk (3

and to §
Agency|

41.
late pay
to covey

i : DOCll(ET Ne. FIFRA-03-2011-0002
: |

ments shall also reference the above case caption and docket number, DOCKET NO.:
03-2011-0002. At the same time that any payment is made, Respondent shall mail

f any cotresponding check, or provide written notification confirming any electronic
nsfer, automated clearinghouse or onhn]'e payment to Lydia A. Guy, Regional Hearing
RC00), U.S. EPA, Region Il1, 1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029
Stephen Forostiak (31.C62), Land and Chemlcals Division, U.S, Environmental Protection

Region 111, 1650 Arch Street, Phl]ade]phla Pennsy]vama 19103 2029.

| |
Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717 and 40 C. F R.§ 13 11, EPA is enmled to assess interest and

ment penalties on outstanding debts owlL:d to the United States and also to assess a charge
the costs of processing and handling a delinquent claim, as more fully described below.

this CA
and/or

Inte rest
this CA
interest
date on

States Tireasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 13.11(a).

The cos

shall result in the assessment of late‘paymcnt charges 1nc]ud1ng interest, penalties,
ministrative costs of handling delmquTnt debts ‘ ;
E
on the civil pena]ty assessed in this CAFO w111 begin to accrue on the date that a copy of
FO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respr‘mdent However, EPA will not seek to recover
on any amount of the civil penalty that is paid wnhm thirty (30) calendar days after the
which such interest begins to accrue. Interest will be assessed at the rate of the United

Accord£gly Respondent’s failure to make timely payment or 1o comply with the conditions in

y
of the Agency’s administrative handling of overdue debts will be charped and assessed

monthly throughout the period the debt is overdue, 40 C. F R. §13.11(b). Pursuant to Appendix
2 of EPA's Resources Management Directives - Cash Managemem Chapter 9, EPA will assess a

$15.00¢
thirty (3
thirty (3

A penal
penalty
§13.11
the ﬁrst

day payment is delinquent. 31 C.F.R. § 901 9(d)

dministrative handling charge for admllmstratlve costs on unpaid penalties for the first
D) day period after the payment is due and an additional $15.00 for each subsequent

) days the pena]ty Temains unpaid. ‘ | | ‘

D i
y charge of six percent per year will be|assessed month]y on any portion of the civil
which remains delinquent more than ninety (90) calendar days. 40 C.F.R.

c). Should assessment of the penalty cﬂarge on thc debt be requ1red it shall accrue from

M\ .

42. Respondent certifies that it is currently in comphance with all appllcable requirements of

FIFRA

7 U.S.C. §§136et____q R
| c

Other A pl;cab]e La‘ws i ‘}

43. Nothmg in this CAFO shall relieve Respondem of its obllgallon to comply with all

appllcab le federal, state, and local laws and regulations. N




44,
FIFRA
any pér
present
environ

I
|

P

! 1
S
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Reservation of Rights

'[This CAFO resolves only EPA’s ciﬁl claims for ipena.lties for the specific violations of

alleged in this Consent Agreement. EPA reserves the right to commence action against
son, including Respondent, in response to any condition which EPA determines may

an imminent and substantial endangerment to the public health, public welfare, or the
ment. In addition, this settlement is subject to all limitations on the scope of resolution

and to the reservation of rights set forth in Section 22.18(c) of the Consolidated Rules of

Practics.

Further, EPA reserves any rights and remedies available to it under FIFRA, the

regulations promulgated there under, and any other Federal laws or regulations for which EPA

has juri
Hearing

45,
which @
violatio
action ¢

admlnlstered by EPA. ; | ]

46.
assigns
47.
Regionc
filed wi

48.
setﬂemé
wanant
expresse

sdiction, to enforce the provisions ofthls CAFO, following its filing with the Regional
C]erk ! ] ‘

|
|
‘ Full and Final Salisfalction 3

[This settlement shall constitute full and ‘ﬁnal satisfaction of all civil claims for penalties

omp]ainant may have under Section 14|(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a), for the specific
ns alleged in this CAFO. Compliance with this CAFO shall not be a defense to any
pmmenced at any time for any other violation of the Federal laws and regulations

. |
Parties Bound : -

Chis CAFO shall apply to and be binding upon EPA, Respondefn, and the successors and

bf Respondent. . l

m

The effective date of this CAFO is the date on Wh]Ch the Final Order signed by the

| Administrator of EPA -- Region 111, of his de51gnee the Regional Judicial Officer, is

h the Regional Hearing Clerk pursuant 10 the Consolidated Rules of Practice.

y
Entire P‘xgreement ‘ |
| i
\
h:s CAFO constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the Parties concerning

|
t of the action referenced in the cap1101|1 above, and there are no representations,
s, covenants, terms, or conditions agreed upon between the Parties other than those

d herein. . | ;




For C

the Fi

espondent:

(O3 1C

D A
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|
|
i
|
|

Date i Steve Fenell, President :
| Sal Chemical Company, Inc.

nal Order attached hereto,

12010 | Koy L L fe AF

omplainant: ' 1
| (0-2 -2/ jé(/ va 7@’((
.| Date . St cphe £ orostiak ‘
' US. EPA, Reglon 111
Cod
Accordingly, T hereby recommend that the Regiona] Administrator or his designee issue

La|

; Date . Abrah#fm Ferdas, Director °
. ! nd and Chemicals Division




BEFC
|

IN THE MATTER OF .

)
| )
Sal Chdamical Company, Inc. )
3036 Birch Drive )
Weirtorj, WV 26062 )
| )
Respondent. )
' D)

3 FINAL

|
RE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III I
1650 Arch Street 3

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103- 2029 |

DOCKET NO: FIFRA 03-2011-0002

| ¥
FINAL ORDER |
L |
|
i

ORDER |

The Director, Land and Chemicals Divis|

Region J1I (“Complainant™) and Sa! Chemical C

documet entitled “Consent A greement” which

accorda

_ |
Ciwvil Pe nalties and the Revocation/T ermination
of PracI

the under31gned and mcorporated herein as if set

|
y
|
|

ion, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency -
| .

o o .

ompany, Inc. (“Respondent”) have executed a
: |

] hereby ratify asa C0n$ent Agreement in

o

| .
wce with the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of

| o
or Su5peﬂsion of Permits (“Consolidated Rules
' \

ce”), 40 C.F.R. Part 22. The terms oft e foregomg Consem Agreement are accepted by

_ \ |
t forth at ]ength .

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant 1o Secti

and Rodenn(:]de Act ("FIFRA" or "the Act"), as

'\
on 14(a) of the Federal Insecnmde Fungicide

|
amended; 7 U.S.C. § ]36l(a) and based on

represenjations in the Consent Agreement that the penalty agreed to in the Consent Agreement is

based orj a consideration of the factors set forth

§ 136/(a

\ .
in Section 14(a)(4) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C.

| ;
(4), Respondent is hereby ordered to pay a civil penalty of ELEVEN THOUSAND




SEVEN HUNDRED DOLLARS ($11,700), as|set forth i

comply with the terms an

[The effective date

DOCKET No. FIFRA-03-2011-0002
o

n the Consent‘Agreement, and to

|
d conditions of the Consent Agreement :
‘ |

of this documem is the date on which it is filed with the Reglona]
b

Hearlng Clerk after 51gnature by the Reglona] Admmlstrator or Regmnal Judicial Officer.

Date: _/%(2(%4 ;O

(2 AN

Regional Judlmal Ofﬁcer i
U.S EPA Reglon m

[ ]




‘ \
BEFOFE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Reglon 111 i
1650 Arch Street ‘
Philadelphia, Penlnsy]vanid 19103-2029 |

IN THE MATTER OF:
DOCKET NO: FIFRA-03-2011-0002

Sal Chejnical Company, Inc.
3036 Birch Drive !
Weirtor;, WV 26062 i

| Respondent.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 1

[ certify that the foregoing CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER in the above
referem ed matter was sent this day in the following manner to the below addressees.

|

i -

Original and one copy by hand-delivery:
Lydia (iuy, Regional Hearing Clerk
Copy Ey Certified Mail

S. Todd Renner, Esq.

Cooper Owen & Renner, P.C.
1600 Brnedum Trees Building ‘
223 Foprth Avenue !
Pittsburgh, PA 15222

NOv 16 2010 | <;»4(\N&A-/‘ o

Date . Jénﬁifer M\ Abramson (3LC62)
| Senior Assistant Regional Counsel

U.S. EPA, Region Il |
o

Printed on 100% recycled/recyclable paper wu‘h 100% post-consumer fi ber and process chlorine free.
Customer Service Ho'ﬂlme 1-800-438-2474




